

RE: Plan for media

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS' (jennifer.rowe@opg.com)" <jennifer.rowe@opg.com>
Date: Wed, 10 May 2017 13:58:13 -0400

Seeking to confirm the highlight is accurate way of describing CEO expertise.

In a very real sense, Ontario's electricity consumers are among the first beneficiaries of our Government's balanced budget.

I want to thank Jeff Lyash for his help in getting us to where we are today. As you will recall from the technical briefing back in March, the refinancing of the Global Adjustment will be managed by OPG.

As an organization, they are best placed to manage this borrowing platform because they have an established relationship with public bond markets and already manage a multi-billion dollar segregated fund for the eventual decommissioning of Ontario's nuclear fleet.

As a Chief Executive, Jeff has experience with the form of refinancing platform that we are enabling via this legislation today.

And with that, we'd be pleased to take your questions.

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: May-10-17 1:55 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); 'ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS' (jennifer.rowe@opg.com)
Subject: RE: Plan for media

We had discussed this with Jennifer and Ted earlier today and because of time limitations (keeping the press conference to about 20 mins), we thought it best to go straight to Qs&As following the Minister's brief introduction/remarks. We figure Jeff will have more than enough opportunity to explain OPG's role with the legislation/Fair Hydro Plan during the Q&A session. Does this approach still work on your end, Jennifer? We'll certainly still share the Minister's remarks.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May-10-17 1:49 PM
To: 'ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS' (jennifer.rowe@opg.com); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Plan for media

Hi.

Just working on Minister's "remarks" to kick off the press conference tomorrow.

Will Jeff want to say anything (after Minister's presentation) or just standby for Q&A?

If yes, then I think we would just want to have a conversation about tone and content.

Should be good to share Glenn's remarks before EOD.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)